Health Sciences Center

Department of Rehabilitation Sciences
Program in Occupational Therapy, Program in Physical Therapy, Tolbert Center for Developmental Disabilities

MEMORANDUM

TO: Allen Knehans
Dean, College of Allied Health

Valerie Williams, PhD
Vice Provost, Academic Affairs

Lori Klimkowski
Registrar, Admissions & Records

THRU: Susan Tucker, MPH, OTR/L, FAOTA
Assistant Dean for Academic and Student Affairs, College of Allied Health

FROM: Wade Hensley, M.Ed. \\J u
Student Program Coordinator |l, Department of Rehabilitation Sciences

DATE: April 28, 2020
RE: Summer 2020 Anatomy, Deviated Finals Schedule

The Department of Rehabilitation Sciences requests permission to use a finals schedule for AHS 8415
Clinical Anatomy in Summer 2020 that deviates from the University schedule. The final exam will be on
Monday, August 3™ from 8:30am - 11:00am. Students have been notified in writing of the exam date and
time. This course contains occupational therapy and physical therapy students, but is listed as multi-level
(AHS 3415) with students in the Department of Medical Imaging and Radiation Sciences, who have also
been notified of the deviated final.

Cc: Dr. Carrie Ciro

College of Allied Health
1200 N. Stonewall Avenue, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73117-1215
PHONE: (405) 271-2131 FAX: (405) 271-2432



